

Wrestling Sport Update

December 2020

About this Sport Update

Published in December 2020, the series of Sport Updates offer a summary of competition-related material about each sport at Tokyo 2020 and provide a variety of information to help teams in their planning and preparation for the Games.

General information such as accreditation, accommodation, transport, COVID-19 countermeasures, etc., is not included as it is still in the process of being finalised, but interim information relating to these areas is continually being published on Tokyo 2020 Connect as it is confirmed.

All information provided in this Sport Update was correct at the time of publication, but some details may have changed prior to the Games.

NOC representatives are advised to regularly check the IOC's NOCnet and Tokyo 2020 Connect for the latest updates, especially regarding competition schedules.

Team Leaders' Guides explaining Games-time plans for sports in greater detail will be distributed to NOCs in May 2021.

WELCOME



On behalf of the Tokyo Organising Committee of the Olympic and Paralympic Games, I am delighted to present the Wrestling Sport Update for the Games of the XXXII Olympiad.

We have been working diligently to provide facilities, services and protocols which will allow everyone involved in the Games to achieve all three of Tokyo 2020's core concepts: achieving personals bests, unity in diversity, and connecting to tomorrow.

Included is information about:

- processes relating to competition and training
- key dates and personnel
- competition schedule, format and rules
- venue facilities and services

We trust it will assist you with your planning for the Olympic Games Tokyo 2020. If you require any additional information that is not found in this guide, do not hesitate to check Tokyo 2020 Connect or contact the sport manager.

Please rest assured that the Olympic flame will not go out and will continue to burn in our hearts until the Olympic Games Tokyo 2020 next summer.

We look forward to welcoming you all with our unique Japanese hospitality when you arrive in Tokyo in July 2021.

Kind regards,



KOTANI Mikako Sport Director, Tokyo 2020

Table of contents

1.	Wrestling overview	4
	Wrestling at the Olympic Games	4
	Key personnel	4
	Wrestling competition	6
	Competition format	7
	Rules	8
	Duration and scoring	8
	Clothing and equipment	8
	Competition schedule	9
	Pre-competition procedures	13
	Competition procedures	16
	Post-competition procedures	17
	Competition venue	18
	Training venue	20
2.	Directory	21
	The Tokyo Organising Committee of the Olympic and Paralympic Games (Tokyo 2020)	21
	International Olympic Committee (IOC)	22
	United World Wrestling (UWW)	. 23
	Japan Wrestling Federation (JWF)	23

1

Wrestling overview

Wrestling at the Olympic Games

Few sports have as much Olympic history as Wrestling. Recognised as one of the world's oldest competitive activities, the sport was hugely popular with spectators at the original Olympic Games in Ancient Greece during the 8th century BC. When the modern Olympic Games were founded in 1896, Greco-Roman Wrestling was one of just nine sports to feature on the programme, and it has appeared at almost every edition of the Olympic Games since then. In 1904, Freestyle Wrestling made its first appearance at the Olympic Games and has been staged at every subsequent edition with the exception of 1912. Women's Wrestling featured for the first time at Athens 2004, and prior to Rio 2016, United World Wrestling (UWW) reduced the number of men's weight divisions from seven to six to enable two women's weight classes to be added to the Olympic programme.

Key Personnel

United World Wrestling (UWW)

IF Technical Delegates: Peter BACSA (HUN), Theodoros HAMAKOS (GRE)

Tokyo 2020 competition management

Wrestling Sport Manager: FUJIMORI Yasukazu (JPN)
Wrestling Service Manager: HASHIMOTO Atsushi (JPN)
Wrestling Technical Operations Manager: NAGASHIMA Hideyuki (JPN)



FUJIMORI Yasukazu Wrestling Manager, Tokyo 2020

Fujimori Yasukazu competed as a wrestler for Japan at four world championships before becoming a national team coach for international events, including the Seoul 1988 Olympic Games and Beijing 1990 Asian Games. In addition to his coaching experience Fujimori has worked for competition management at events organised by national and international federations. At the 2008 Women's Wrestling World Championships held in Tokyo, he was Secretary General of the competition management team. Fujimori joined the Tokyo 2020 team as Wrestling sport manager in 2017.

International Technical Officials (ITOs)

TBD

National Technical Officials (NTOs)

(JPN unless otherwise stated)

NTO Coordinator	SUEGARA Masaru
	SAITO Osamu
Results assistant	KANEI Masanori
	IMAIZUMI Seisuke
	SANADA Eisaku
Scoring and timekeeping officials	MASUDA Masashi
	DOI Katsuya
	FURUSATO Airi
	CHIBA Yuji
	SARUTA Mitsuru
	HARA Yoshihiko
	TANAKA Hideto
	SUNAI Tetsushi
	WATANABE Youkichi
Final call room	MOTODAHARA Akira
	SUZUKI Toshihide
	NAGAI Yasuyuki
	HOSAKA Kazuya
Weigh-in coordinator	WATANABE Haruka
Wrestlers' spotter in warm-up area	NARITOMI Toshihiro
	SENBOKUYA Kazunari
	TERAZAWA Atsushi
	OBATA Hiroyuki
	KUBOTA Shinya
	ICHIHASHI Toshiyuki
	YOSHIMOTO Osamu
	TSUTSUI Minoru

Wrestling competition

The Wrestling competition will be held from Sunday 1 August to Saturday 7 August 2021 at Makuhari Messe Hall A. The competition will consist of 18 medal events, summarised below:

Medal Events

Men	Women (6)	
Freestyle	Greco-Roman	Freestyle
57 kg	60 kg	50 kg
65 kg	67 kg	53 kg
74 kg	77 kg	57 kg
86 kg	87 kg	62 kg
97 kg	97 kg	68 kg
125 kg	130 kg	76 kg

A total of 288 competitors may take part in the Olympic Wrestling competition. This figure comprises 192 men and 96 women.

Key dates

5 JULY 2021	Sport entries final deadline (23:59 JST)	
13 JULY 2021	Olympic Village official opening	
14 JULY 2021	Start of official training	
25 JULY 2021 (DAY 1)	Olympic Games Opening Ceremony	
31 JULY 2021	Technical meeting	
1 AUGUST 2021 (DAY 9)	Start of Wrestling competition	
7 AUGUST 2021 (DAY 15)	End of Wrestling competition	
8 AUGUST 2021 (DAY 16)	Olympic Games Closing Ceremony	
11 AUGUST 2021	Olympic Village closes	
11 AUGUST 2021	Olympic Village closes	

Competition format

All medal events will be run based on a direct elimination system. Competitors in each weight category will be drawn against opponents and the elimination system will be used to produce two finalists who will compete for the gold medal. Losing semifinalists go to the bronze medal matches while a repechage contests allow the athletes who lost to the two finalists during the elimination phase a chance to compete for bronze medals.

Repechage matches begin with the wrestlers who lost against either of the two finalists (from qualification matches and up to and including semifinal losers). The two winners of the repechage process will then wrestle against the semifinal losers, with the winners each awarded a bronze medal

The two losers of the bronze medal contests are placed equal fifth.

Competition in each weight category is over two days and takes place in the following manner:

- round of 16, quarterfinals and semifinals (day 1)
- repechage (day 2 morning)
- finals 1-2, 3-5 (day 2 evening)

Rules

The Wrestling competition will be held in accordance with the editions of the following documents that are in force at the time of the Games:

UWW International Wrestling Rules

[https://unitedworldwrestling.org/governance/regulations-olympic-wrestling]

The Olympic Charter

(www.olympic.org/documents/olympic-charter)

In accordance with Rule 46 of the IOC Olympic Charter, UWW will be responsible for the technical control and direction of the Wrestling competition at Tokyo 2020.

Duration and scoring

The contests will consist of two (2) periods of three (3) minutes with a 30-second break between periods for both men and women (actual time), in accordance with UWW rules. The timing displayed on the scoreboards will start from six (6) and go to zero (0) minutes.

The winner is declared by the addition of points at the end of the regular time in both periods. Evident technical superiority of eight (8) points for men's Greco-Roman Wrestling and 10 points for men's and women's Freestyle Wrestling automatically leads to victory.

In the event of a fall, the match will be stopped automatically, whatever the period.

In Freestyle Wrestling, if after two (2) minutes in the first (1st) period no wrestler has scored, the referee is obliged to designate the passive wrestler.

Clothing and equipment

Clothing and equipment used by athletes and other participants in the Wrestling competition at the Olympic Games must comply with the documents listed below:

UWW Updated Uniform Guidelines 2017

[https://unitedworldwrestling.org/sites/default/files/media/document/uniform_guidelines_2017v2.pdf]

The Olympic Charter

(www.olympic.org/documents/olympic-charter) with particular reference to Rule 50: Advertising, Demonstrations, Propaganda and Bye-law to Rule 50

The IOC Guidelines Regarding Authorised Identifications for the Games of the XXXII Olympiad, Tokyo 2020 (distributed by the IOC to all NOCs)

The prohibition of any advertising and publicity in and above Olympic sites (as expressed in the Olympic Charter) is one of the aspects that differentiate the Olympic Games from other international events. This is reflected in particular in Bye-law to Rule 50 of the Olympic Charter as follows:

No form of publicity or propaganda, commercial or otherwise, may appear on persons, on sportswear, accessories or, more generally, on any article of clothing or equipment whatsoever worn or used by the athletes or other participants in the Olympic Games, except the identification [...] of the manufacturer of the article or equipment concerned, provided that such identification shall not be marked conspicuously for advertising purposes.

Placing the national and Olympic identity of athletes at the forefront helps to further distinguish the Olympic Games, whilst respecting the significant contribution that sporting goods manufacturers provide.





Wrestling

Competition Schedule Event Details

Version: 2.00

Day 9	9			Sun 1 Aug 2021	
Sessi	on	WRE01		Start: 11:00 End: 13:00	Makuhari Messe Hall A
Time			Duration	Event name	
11:00	-	12:20	1:20	Men's Greco-Roman 60 kg 1/8 Finals	
11:00	-	12:20	1:20	Women's Freestyle 76 kg 1/8 Finals	
11:00	-	12:20	1:20	Men's Greco-Roman 130 kg 1/8 Finals	
12:20	-	13:00	0:40	Men's Greco-Roman 60 kg 1/4 Finals	
12:20	-	13:00	0:40	Women's Freestyle 76 kg 1/4 Finals	
12:20	-	13:00	0:40	Men's Greco-Roman 130 kg 1/4 Finals	
Sessi	on	WRE02		Start: 18:15 End: 19:15	Makuhari Messe Hall A
Time			Duration	Event name	
18:15	-	18:35	0:20	Men's Greco-Roman 60 kg Semifinals	
18:35	-	18:55	0:20	Men's Greco-Roman 130 kg Semifinals	
18:55	-	19:15	0:20	Women's Freestyle 76 kg Semifinals	
Day 1	10			Mon 2 Aug 2021	
Sessi	on	WRE03		Start: 11:00 End: 13:30	Makuhari Messe Hall A
Time			Duration	Event name	
11:00	-	11:20	0:20	Men's Greco-Roman 60 kg Repechage	
11:00	-	11:20	0:20	Women's Freestyle 76 kg Repechage	
11:00	-	11:20	0:20	Men's Greco-Roman 130 kg Repechage	
11:30	-	12:50	1:20	Men's Greco-Roman 77 kg 1/8 Finals	
11:30	-	12:50	1:20	Women's Freestyle 68 kg 1/8 Finals	
11:30	-	12:50	1:20	Men's Greco-Roman 97 kg 1/8 Finals	
12:50	-	13:30	0:40	Men's Greco-Roman 77 kg 1/4 Finals	
12:50	-	13:30	0:40	Women's Freestyle 68 kg 1/4 Finals	
12:50	-	13:30	0:40	Men's Greco-Roman 97 kg 1/4 Finals	
Sessi	on	WRE04		Start: 18:15 End: 22:00	Makuhari Messe Hall A
Time			Duration	Event name	
18:15	-	18:35	0:20	Men's Greco-Roman 77 kg Semifinals	
18:35	-	18:55	0:20	Men's Greco-Roman 97 kg Semifinals	
18:55	-	19:15	0:20	Women's Freestyle 68 kg Semifinals	
19:30	-	19:50	0:20	Men's Greco-Roman 60 kg Bronze	
19:55	-	20:05	0:10	Men's Greco-Roman 60 kg Gold Medal	
20:05	-	20:25	0:20	Men's Greco-Roman 130 kg Bronze	
20:30	-	20:40	0:10	Men's Greco-Roman 130 kg Gold Medal	
20:40	-	20:55	0:15	Men's Greco-Roman 60 kg Victory Ceremony	
20:55	-	21:15	0:20	Women's Freestyle 76 kg Bronze	
21:20	-	21:30	0:10	Women's Freestyle 76 kg Gold Medal	
21:30	-	21:45	0:15	Men's Greco-Roman 130 kg Victory Ceremony	
21:45	-	22:00	0:15	Women's Freestyle 76 kg Victory Ceremony	

Day 11			Tue	3	Aug	2021	
Session	WRE05		Start: '	11:00	End:	13:30	Makuhari Messe Hall A
Time		Duration	Event na	me			
11:00 -	11:20	0:20	Men's Gr	eco-Ro	man 77	kg Repechage	
11:00 -	11:20	0:20	Women's	Frees	tyle 68 k	g Repechage	
11:00 -	11:20	0:20	Men's Gr	eco-Ro	man 97	kg Repechage	
11:30 -	12:50	1:20	Men's Gr	eco-Ro	man 67	kg 1/8 Finals	
11:30 -	12:50	1:20	Women's	Frees	tyle 62 k	g 1/8 Finals	
11:30 -	12:50	1:20	Men's Gr	eco-Ro	man 87	kg 1/8 Finals	
12:50 -	13:30	0:40	Men's Gr	eco-Ro	man 67	kg 1/4 Finals	
12:50 -	13:30	0:40	Women's	Frees	tyle 62 k	g 1/4 Finals	
12:50 -	13:30	0:40	Men's Gr	eco-Ro	man 87	kg 1/4 Finals	
Session	WRE06		Start: 1	18:15	End:	22:00	Makuhari Messe Hall A
Time		Duration	Event na	me			
18:15 -	18:35	0:20	Men's Gr	eco-Ro	man 67	kg Semifinals	
18:35 -	18:55	0:20	Men's Gr	eco-Ro	man 87	kg Semifinals	
18:55 -	19:15	0:20	Women's	Frees	tyle 62 k	g Semifinals	
19:30 -	19:50	0:20	Men's Gr	eco-Ro	man 77	kg Bronze	
19:55 -	20:05	0:10	Men's Gr	eco-Ro	man 77	kg Gold Medal	
20:05 -	20:25	0:20	Men's Gr	eco-Ro	man 97	kg Bronze	
20:30 -	20:40	0:10	Men's Gr	eco-Ro	man 97	kg Gold Medal	
20:40 -	20:55	0:15	Men's Gr	eco-Ro	man 77	kg Victory Ceremony	
20:55 -	21:15	0:20	Women's	Frees	tyle 68 k	g Bronze	
21:20 -	21:30	0:10	Women's	Frees	tyle 68 k	g Gold Medal	
21:30 -	21:45	0:15	Men's Gr	eco-Ro	man 97	kg Victory Ceremony	
21:45 -	22:00	0:15	Women's	Frees	tyle 68 k	g Victory Ceremony	
Day 12			Wed	4	Aug	2021	
Session	WRE07		Start: '	11:00	End:	13:30	Makuhari Messe Hall A
Session Time	WRE07	Duration	Start: '		End:	13:30	Makuhari Messe Hall A
	WRE07 11:20	Duration 0:20	Event na	me		13:30 kg Repechage	Makuhari Messe Hall A
Time 11:00 -			Event na Men's Gr Women's	me eco-Ro Frees	man 67 tyle 62 k	kg Repechage g Repechage	Makuhari Messe Hall A
Time 11:00 - 11:00 -	11:20	0:20	Event na Men's Gr Women's	me eco-Ro Frees	man 67 tyle 62 k	kg Repechage	Makuhari Messe Hall A
Time 11:00 - 11:00 -	11:20 11:20	0:20 0:20	Event na Men's Gr Women's	me eco-Ro Frees eco-Ro	oman 67 tyle 62 k oman 87	kg Repechage g Repechage kg Repechage	Makuhari Messe Hall A
Time 11:00 - 11:00 - 11:00 -	11:20 11:20 11:20	0:20 0:20 0:20	Event na Men's Gr Women's Men's Gr Men's Fr	me reco-Ro s Frees reco-Ro eestyle	oman 67 tyle 62 k oman 87 57 kg 1/	kg Repechage g Repechage kg Repechage	Makuhari Messe Hall A
Time 11:00 - 11:00 - 11:00 - 11:30 -	11:20 11:20 11:20 12:50 12:50	0:20 0:20 0:20 1:20	Event na Men's Gr Women's Men's Gr Men's Fr	me eco-Ro eco-Ro eestyle Frees	oman 67 tyle 62 k oman 87 57 kg 1/ tyle 57 k	kg Repechage g Repechage kg Repechage /8 Finals g 1/8 Finals	Makuhari Messe Hall A
Time 11:00 - 11:00 - 11:00 - 11:30 - 11:30 -	11:20 11:20 11:20 12:50 12:50 12:50	0:20 0:20 0:20 1:20 1:20 1:20 0:40	Event na Men's Gr Women's Men's Fr Women's Men's Fr Men's Fr	me reco-Ro reco-Ro reco-Ro reco-Ro reco-Ro recos Frees recos Frees recostyle recostyle	oman 67 tyle 62 k oman 87 57 kg 1/ tyle 57 k 86 kg 1/	kg Repechage g Repechage kg Repechage /8 Finals g 1/8 Finals /8 Finals	Makuhari Messe Hall A
Time 11:00 - 11:00 - 11:00 - 11:30 - 11:30 - 11:30 - 12:50 -	11:20 11:20 11:20 12:50 12:50 12:50 13:30	0:20 0:20 0:20 1:20 1:20 1:20 0:40	Event na Men's Gr Women's Men's Fr Women's Men's Fr Women's Women's	me eco-Ro eco-Ro eestyle eestyle eestyle eestyle eestyle	oman 67 tyle 62 k oman 87 57 kg 1/ tyle 57 k 86 kg 1/ 57 kg 1/ tyle 57 k	kg Repechage g Repechage kg Repechage '8 Finals g 1/8 Finals '8 Finals '4 Finals g 1/4 Finals	Makuhari Messe Hall A
Time 11:00 - 11:00 - 11:00 - 11:30 - 11:30 - 11:30 - 12:50 -	11:20 11:20 11:20 12:50 12:50 12:50 13:30	0:20 0:20 0:20 1:20 1:20 1:20 0:40	Event na Men's Gr Women's Men's Fr Women's Men's Fr Men's Fr	me eco-Ro eco-Ro eestyle eestyle eestyle eestyle eestyle	oman 67 tyle 62 k oman 87 57 kg 1/ tyle 57 k 86 kg 1/ 57 kg 1/ tyle 57 k	kg Repechage g Repechage kg Repechage '8 Finals g 1/8 Finals '8 Finals '4 Finals g 1/4 Finals	
Time 11:00 - 11:00 - 11:00 - 11:30 - 11:30 - 11:30 - 12:50 -	11:20 11:20 11:20 12:50 12:50 12:50 13:30 13:30	0:20 0:20 0:20 1:20 1:20 1:20 0:40	Event na Men's Gr Women's Men's Fr Women's Men's Fr Women's Women's	me eco-Ro Frees eco-Ro eestyle Frees eestyle eestyle Frees eestyle	oman 67 tyle 62 k oman 87 57 kg 1/ tyle 57 k 86 kg 1/ 57 kg 1/ tyle 57 k	kg Repechage g Repechage kg Repechage 8 Finals g 1/8 Finals 8 Finals 4 Finals g 1/4 Finals	Makuhari Messe Hall A
Time 11:00 - 11:00 - 11:00 - 11:30 - 11:30 - 11:30 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - Time	11:20 11:20 11:20 12:50 12:50 12:50 13:30 13:30 WRE08	0:20 0:20 0:20 1:20 1:20 0:40 0:40 0:40	Event na Men's Gr Women's Men's Fr Women's Men's Fr Women's Men's Fr Women's Men's Fr Event na	me reco-Ro s Frees reco-Ro eestyle s Frees eestyle eestyle s Frees eestyle 18:15 me	oman 67 tyle 62 k oman 87 57 kg 1/ tyle 57 k 86 kg 1/ tyle 57 k 86 kg 1/ End:	kg Repechage g Repechage kg Repechage 8 Finals g 1/8 Finals 8 Finals 4 Finals g 1/4 Finals 4 Finals	
Time 11:00 - 11:00 - 11:00 - 11:30 - 11:30 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - Session Time 18:15 -	11:20 11:20 11:20 12:50 12:50 12:50 13:30 13:30 WRE08	0:20 0:20 0:20 1:20 1:20 0:40 0:40 0:40 Duration 0:20	Event na Men's Gr Women's Men's Fr Women's Men's Fr Women's Men's Fr Women's Men's Fr Event na Men's Fr	me eco-Ro eco-Ro eestyle eestyle eestyle effects rees eestyle 18:15 me eestyle	oman 67 tyle 62 k oman 87 57 kg 1/ tyle 57 k 86 kg 1/ tyle 57 k 86 kg 1/ End:	kg Repechage g Repechage kg Repechage 8 Finals g 1/8 Finals 8 Finals 4 Finals g 1/4 Finals 4 Finals 4 Finals	
Time 11:00 - 11:00 - 11:00 - 11:30 - 11:30 - 11:30 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - Time	11:20 11:20 11:20 12:50 12:50 12:50 13:30 13:30 WRE08	0:20 0:20 0:20 1:20 1:20 0:40 0:40 0:40	Event na Men's Gr Women's Men's Fr Men's Fr Event na Men's Fr Men's Fr	me reco-Ro s Frees reco-Ro eestyle s Frees eestyle eestyle 18:15 me eestyle eestyle	oman 67 tyle 62 k oman 87 57 kg 1/ tyle 57 k 86 kg 1/ tyle 57 k 86 kg 1/ End: 57 kg S	kg Repechage g Repechage kg Repechage 8 Finals g 1/8 Finals 8 Finals 4 Finals 9 1/4 Finals 9 1/4 Finals 9 1/4 Finals 9 emifinals 9 temifinals	
Time 11:00 - 11:00 - 11:00 - 11:30 - 11:30 - 11:30 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - Session Time 18:15 - 18:35 - 18:55 -	11:20 11:20 11:20 12:50 12:50 12:50 13:30 13:30 WRE08	0:20 0:20 0:20 1:20 1:20 0:40 0:40 0:40 Duration 0:20 0:20	Event na Men's Gr Women's Men's Fr Women's Men's Fr Women's Men's Fr Event na Men's Fr Women's Men's Fr Women's	me reco-Ro s Frees reco-Ro eestyle s Frees eestyle s Frees eestyle teestyle	oman 67 tyle 62 k oman 87 57 kg 1/ tyle 57 k 57 kg 1/ tyle 57 k 86 kg 1/ End: 57 kg S 86 kg S tyle 57 k	kg Repechage g Repechage kg Repechage 8 Finals g 1/8 Finals 8 Finals 9 1/4 Finals 4 Finals 4 Finals 22:00 emifinals emifinals g Semifinals	
Time 11:00 - 11:00 - 11:00 - 11:30 - 11:30 - 11:30 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 -	11:20 11:20 11:20 12:50 12:50 12:50 13:30 13:30 WRE08 18:35 18:55 19:15 19:50	0:20 0:20 0:20 1:20 1:20 0:40 0:40 0:40 Duration 0:20 0:20 0:20	Event na Men's Gr Women's Men's Fr Women's Men's Fr Women's Men's Fr Women's Men's Fr Event na Men's Fr Women's Men's Fr Men's Fr Men's Fr Men's Fr Men's Fr Men's Fr	me reco-Ro reco-Ro reco-Ro reco-Ro recotyle recotyle recotyle recotyle recotyle recotyle recotyle recotyle reco-Ro reco-Ro	oman 67 tyle 62 k oman 87 57 kg 1/ tyle 57 k 86 kg 1/ tyle 57 k 86 kg 1/ End: 57 kg S 86 kg S tyle 57 k	kg Repechage g Repechage kg Repechage 8 Finals g 1/8 Finals 8 Finals 9 Fina	
Time 11:00 - 11:00 - 11:00 - 11:30 - 11:30 - 11:30 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50 - 13:50	11:20 11:20 11:20 12:50 12:50 12:50 13:30 13:30 WRE08 18:35 18:55 19:15 19:50 20:05	0:20 0:20 0:20 1:20 1:20 0:40 0:40 0:40 Duration 0:20 0:20 0:20 0:20	Event na Men's Gr Women's Men's Fr Women's Men's Fr Women's Men's Fr Women's Men's Fr Event na Men's Fr Women's Men's Fr Men's Fr Men's Fr Men's Gr Men's Gr	me reco-Ro s Frees reco-Ro eestyle s Frees eestyle eestyle teestyle eestyle s Frees reco-Ro reco-Ro	oman 67 tyle 62 k oman 87 57 kg 1/ tyle 57 k 86 kg 1/ tyle 57 k 86 kg 1/ End: 57 kg S 86 kg S tyle 57 k	kg Repechage g Repechage kg Repechage 8 Finals g 1/8 Finals 8 Finals 9 1/4 Finals 4 Finals 4 Finals 9 1/4 Finals 9 1/4 Finals 9 Semifinals g Semifinals kg Bronze kg Gold Medal	
Time 11:00 - 11:00 - 11:30 - 11:30 - 11:30 - 11:30 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 20:05 -	11:20 11:20 11:20 12:50 12:50 12:50 13:30 13:30 WRE08 18:35 18:55 19:15 19:50 20:05 20:25	0:20 0:20 0:20 1:20 1:20 1:20 0:40 0:40 0:40 Duration 0:20 0:20 0:20 0:20	Event na Men's Gr Women's Men's Fr Women's Men's Fr Women's Men's Fr Women's Men's Fr Event na Men's Fr Women's Men's Fr Men's Fr Men's Gr Men's Gr Men's Gr	me reco-Ro s Frees reco-Ro eestyle s Frees reestyle eestyle s Frees reestyle eestyle s Frees reco-Ro reco-Ro reco-Ro reco-Ro	oman 67 tyle 62 k oman 87 57 kg 1/ tyle 57 k 86 kg 1/ 57 kg 1/ tyle 57 k 86 kg 1/ End: 57 kg S 86 kg S tyle 57 k oman 67	kg Repechage g Repechage kg Repechage 8 Finals g 1/8 Finals 8 Finals 9 1/4 Finals 9 1/4 Finals 9 1/4 Finals 9 1/4 Finals 9 Semifinals 9 Semifinals 9 Kg Bronze 9 Kg Gold Medal 9 kg Bronze	
Time 11:00 - 11:00 - 11:00 - 11:30 - 11:30 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - Session Time 18:15 - 18:35 - 18:55 - 19:30 - 19:55 - 20:05 - 20:30 -	11:20 11:20 11:20 12:50 12:50 12:50 13:30 13:30 WRE08 18:35 18:55 19:15 19:50 20:05 20:25 20:40	0:20 0:20 0:20 1:20 1:20 0:40 0:40 0:40 Duration 0:20 0:20 0:20 0:20 0:10	Event na Men's Gr Women's Men's Fr Women's Men's Fr Women's Men's Fr Women's Men's Fr Event na Men's Fr Women's Men's Gr Men's Gr Men's Gr Men's Gr	me reco-Ro s Frees reco-Ro eestyle eestyle eestyle 18:15 me eestyle eestyle eestyle reco-Ro reco-Ro reco-Ro reco-Ro	oman 67 tyle 62 k oman 87 57 kg 1/ tyle 57 k 86 kg 1/ tyle 57 k 86 kg 1/ End: 57 kg S 86 kg S tyle 57 k oman 67 oman 87	kg Repechage g Repechage kg Repechage 8 Finals g 1/8 Finals 8 Finals 9 1/4 Finals 9 1/4 Finals 9 1/4 Finals 9 1/4 Finals 9 Semifinals 9 Semifinals 9 kg Bronze 9 kg Gold Medal 9 kg Gold Medal	
Time 11:00 - 11:00 - 11:30 - 11:30 - 11:30 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - Session Time 18:15 - 18:35 - 19:55 - 19:55 - 20:05 - 20:40 -	11:20 11:20 11:20 12:50 12:50 12:50 13:30 13:30 WRE08 18:35 18:55 19:15 19:50 20:05 20:25 20:40 20:55	0:20 0:20 0:20 1:20 1:20 1:20 0:40 0:40 0:40 Duration 0:20 0:20 0:20 0:10 0:20 0:10	Event na Men's Gr Women's Men's Fr Women's Men's Fr Women's Men's Fr Women's Men's Fr Event na Men's Fr Women's Men's Gr Men's Gr Men's Gr Men's Gr Men's Gr	me reco-Ro reco-Ro reco-Ro reestyle reestyle reestyle reestyle reestyle reestyle reco-Ro reco-Ro reco-Ro reco-Ro reco-Ro reco-Ro reco-Ro	oman 67 tyle 62 k oman 87 57 kg 1/ tyle 57 k 86 kg 1/ tyle 57 k 86 kg 1/ End: 57 kg S 86 kg S tyle 57 k oman 67 oman 87	kg Repechage g Repechage kg Repechage 8 Finals g 1/8 Finals 8 Finals 9 1/4 Finals 4 Finals 4 Finals 22:00 emifinals emifinals g Semifinals kg Bronze kg Gold Medal kg Bronze kg Gold Medal kg Victory Ceremony	
Time 11:00 - 11:00 - 11:00 - 11:30 - 11:30 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 20:00 - 20:40 - 20:55 -	11:20 11:20 11:20 12:50 12:50 12:50 13:30 13:30 WRE08 18:35 19:15 19:50 20:05 20:25 20:40 20:55 21:15	0:20 0:20 0:20 1:20 1:20 1:20 0:40 0:40 0:40 Duration 0:20 0:20 0:20 0:10 0:15 0:20	Event na Men's Gr Women's Men's Fro Women's Men's Fro Women's Men's Fro Women's Men's Fro Start: Event na Men's Fro Women's Men's Gr Women's	me reco-Ro reco-Ro recostyle recostyle recostyle recostyle reco-Ro	oman 67 tyle 62 k oman 87 57 kg 1/ tyle 57 k 86 kg 1/ 57 kg 5 kyle 57 k 86 kg 1/ End: 57 kg S 86 kg S tyle 57 k oman 67 oman 87 oman 87	kg Repechage g Repechage kg Repechage 8 Finals g 1/8 Finals 8 Finals 9 1/4 Finals 9 Semifinals 9 Semifinals 9 kg Bronze 9 kg Gold Medal 9 kg Victory Ceremony 9 Bronze	
Time 11:00 - 11:00 - 11:00 - 11:30 - 11:30 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 20:50 - 20:30 - 20:40 - 20:55 - 21:20 -	11:20 11:20 11:20 12:50 12:50 12:50 13:30 13:30 WRE08 18:35 18:55 19:15 19:50 20:05 20:25 20:40 20:55 21:15 21:30	0:20 0:20 0:20 1:20 1:20 1:20 0:40 0:40 0:40 Duration 0:20 0:20 0:20 0:10 0:20 0:10 0:15 0:20 0:10	Event na Men's Gr Women's Men's Fr Women's Men's Fr Women's Men's Fr Women's Men's Fr Event na Men's Fr Women's Men's Gr Men's Gr Men's Gr Men's Gr Women's Women's Women's Women's Women's Women's Women's	me reco-Ro seco-Ro eestyle secotyle secotyle secotyle secotyle secotyle eestyle eestyle eestyle eestyle eestyle seco-Ro eco-Ro eco-Ro eco-Ro eco-Ro seco-Ro seco-Ro seco-Ro seco-Ro seco-Ro seco-Ro seco-Ro seco-Ro seco-Ro	oman 67 tyle 62 k oman 87 57 kg 1/ tyle 57 k 86 kg 1/ tyle 57 k 86 kg 1/ End: 57 kg S 86 kg S tyle 57 k oman 67 oman 87 oman 87 tyle 62 k tyle 62 k	kg Repechage g Repechage kg Repechage 8 Finals g 1/8 Finals 8 Finals 9 1/4 Finals 9 1/4 Finals 9 1/4 Finals 9 1/4 Finals 9 Semifinals 9 Semifinals 9 Semifinals 9 Kg Bronze 9 Gold Medal 9 kg Victory Ceremony 9 Bronze 9 Gold Medal	
Time 11:00 - 11:00 - 11:00 - 11:30 - 11:30 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 20:00 - 20:40 - 20:55 -	11:20 11:20 11:20 12:50 12:50 12:50 13:30 13:30 WRE08 18:35 19:15 19:50 20:05 20:25 20:40 20:55 21:15	0:20 0:20 0:20 1:20 1:20 1:20 0:40 0:40 0:40 Duration 0:20 0:20 0:20 0:10 0:15 0:20	Event na Men's Gr Women's Men's Fr Women's Men's Fr Women's Men's Fr Women's Men's Fr Event na Men's Fr Women's Men's Gr Men's Gr Men's Gr Men's Gr Women's Women's Women's Gr	me reco-Ro reco-Ro reco-Ro reestyle reestyle reestyle reestyle reestyle reestyle reco-Ro	oman 67 tyle 62 k oman 87 57 kg 1/ tyle 57 k 86 kg 1/ 57 kg 86 kg 1/ End: 57 kg S 86 kg S tyle 57 k oman 67 oman 67 oman 87 oman 67 tyle 62 k tyle 62 k	kg Repechage g Repechage kg Repechage 8 Finals g 1/8 Finals 8 Finals 9 1/4 Finals 9 Semifinals 9 Semifinals 9 kg Bronze 9 kg Gold Medal 9 kg Victory Ceremony 9 Bronze	

Day 13			Thu	5	Aug	2021	
Session	WRE09		Start: '	11:00	End:	13:30	Makuhari Messe Hall A
Time		Duration	Event na				
11:00 -	11:20	0:20		-	_	epechage	
11:00 -	11:20	0:20	Women's	s Frees	tyle 57 k	g Repechage	
11:00 -	11:20	0:20		•	-	epechage	
11:30 -	12:50	1:20	Men's Fr	•	-		
11:30 -	12:50	1:20			-	g 1/8 Finals	
11:30 -	12:50	1:20		•	-	1/8 Finals	
12:50 -	13:30	0:40	Men's Fr	•	-		
12:50 -	13:30	0:40	Women's	s Frees	tyle 53 k	g 1/4 Finals	
12:50 -	13:30	0:40	Men's Fr	eestyle	125 kg	1/4 Finals	
Session	WRE10		Start: '		End:	22:00	Makuhari Messe Hall A
Time		Duration	Event na	me			
18:15 -	18:35	0:20	Men's Fr	eestyle	74 kg S	emifinals	
18:35 -	18:55	0:20	Men's Fr	eestyle	125 kg	Semifinals	
18:55 -	19:15	0:20	Women's	s Frees	tyle 53 k	g Semifinals	
19:30 -	19:50	0:20	Men's Fr	•	_		
19:55 -	20:05	0:10		•	•	old Medal	
20:05 -	20:25	0:20	Men's Fr	eestyle	86 kg B	ronze	
20:30 -	20:40	0:10	Men's Fr	eestyle	86 kg G	old Medal	
20:40 -	20:55	0:15	Men's Fr	eestyle	57 kg V	ictory Ceremony	
20:55 -	21:15	0:20	Women's	s Frees	tyle 57 k	g Bronze	
21:20 -	21:30	0:10	Women's	s Frees	tyle 57 k	g Gold Medal	
21:30 -	21:45	0:15	Men's Fr	eestyle	86 kg V	ictory Ceremony	
21:45 -	22:00	0:15	Women's	s Frees	tyle 57 k	g Victory Ceremony	
Day 14			Fri	6	Aug	2021	
Session	WRE11		Start:	11:00			Makuhari Messe Hall A
Session Time		Duration	Start: 'Event na	11:00 me	End:	13:30	Makuhari Messe Hall A
Session Time 11:00 -	11:20	0:20	Start: 'Event na	11:00 me eestyle	End: 74 kg R	13:30 epechage	Makuhari Messe Hall A
Session Time 11:00 - 11:00 -	11:20 11:20	0:20 0:20	Start: 'Event na Men's Fr Women's	11:00 me eestyle s Frees	End: 74 kg R tyle 53 k	13:30 epechage g Repechage	Makuhari Messe Hall A
Session Time 11:00 - 11:00 - 11:00 -	11:20 11:20 11:20	0:20 0:20 0:20	Start: 'Event na Men's Fr Women's Men's Fr	11:00 me eestyle s Frees eestyle	End: 74 kg R tyle 53 k 125 kg	13:30 epechage g Repechage Repechage	Makuhari Messe Hall A
Session Time 11:00 - 11:00 - 11:00 - 11:30 -	11:20 11:20 11:20 12:50	0:20 0:20 0:20 1:20	Start: 7 Event na Men's Fr Women's Men's Fr Men's Fr	ne eestyle s Frees eestyle eestyle	End: 74 kg R tyle 53 k 125 kg 65 kg 1	13:30 epechage g Repechage Repechage /8 Finals	Makuhari Messe Hall A
Session Time 11:00 - 11:00 - 11:00 - 11:30 - 11:30 -	11:20 11:20 11:20 12:50 12:50	0:20 0:20 0:20 1:20 1:20	Start: 'Event na Men's Fr Women's Men's Fr Men's Fr Women's	11:00 me eestyle s Frees eestyle eestyle s Frees	End: 74 kg R tyle 53 k 125 kg 65 kg 1 tyle 50 k	13:30 epechage g Repechage Repechage /8 Finals g 1/8 Finals	Makuhari Messe Hall A
Session Time 11:00 - 11:00 - 11:30 - 11:30 - 11:30 -	11:20 11:20 11:20 12:50 12:50 12:50	0:20 0:20 0:20 1:20 1:20 1:20	Start: 'Event na Men's Fr Women's Men's Fr Men's Fr Women's Men's Fr	ne eestyle s Frees' eestyle s Frees' eestyle	End: 74 kg R tyle 53 kg 125 kg 65 kg 1, tyle 50 k	epechage g Repechage Repechage /8 Finals g 1/8 Finals	Makuhari Messe Hall A
Session Time 11:00 - 11:00 - 11:30 - 11:30 - 11:30 - 11:30 -	11:20 11:20 11:20 12:50 12:50 12:50 13:30	0:20 0:20 0:20 1:20 1:20 1:20 0:40	Start: 'Event na Men's Fr Women's Men's Fr Men's Fr Men's Fr Men's Fr	ne eestyle s Frees' eestyle eestyle eestyle eestyle eestyle eestyle	End: 74 kg R tyle 53 k 125 kg 65 kg 1 tyle 50 k 97 kg 1 65 kg 1	epechage g Repechage Repechage /8 Finals g 1/8 Finals /8 Finals	Makuhari Messe Hall A
Session Time 11:00 - 11:00 - 11:30 - 11:30 - 11:30 - 12:50 - 12:50 -	11:20 11:20 11:20 12:50 12:50 12:50 13:30	0:20 0:20 0:20 1:20 1:20 1:20 0:40	Start: 'Event na Men's Fr Women's Men's Fr Men's Fr Women's Men's Fr Men's Fr Women's	ne eestyle eestyle eestyle s Frees' eestyle eestyle eestyle eestyle eestyle s Frees' eestyle es Frees'	End: 74 kg R tyle 53 kg 125 kg 65 kg 1, tyle 50 k 97 kg 1, 65 kg 1, tyle 50 k	epechage g Repechage Repechage /8 Finals g 1/8 Finals /8 Finals /4 Finals g 1/4 Finals	Makuhari Messe Hall A
Session Time 11:00 - 11:00 - 11:30 - 11:30 - 11:30 - 12:50 - 12:50 -	11:20 11:20 11:20 12:50 12:50 12:50 13:30 13:30	0:20 0:20 0:20 1:20 1:20 1:20 0:40	Start: 'Event na Men's Fr Women's Men's Fr Men's Fr Men's Fr Men's Fr Women's Men's Fr	ne eestyle s Frees' eestyle eestyle eestyle eestyle eestyle s Frees' eestyle s Frees' eestyle	End: 74 kg R tyle 53 kg 125 kg 65 kg 1, tyle 50 k 97 kg 1, 65 kg 1, tyle 50 k	epechage g Repechage Repechage /8 Finals g 1/8 Finals /8 Finals /4 Finals g 1/4 Finals	
Session Time 11:00 - 11:00 - 11:30 - 11:30 - 11:30 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - Session	11:20 11:20 11:20 12:50 12:50 12:50 13:30 13:30	0:20 0:20 0:20 1:20 1:20 0:40 0:40 0:40	Start: 'Event na Men's Fr Women's Men's Fr Women's Men's Fr Women's Men's Fr Women's Men's Fr	ne eestyle s Frees' eestyle eestyle eestyle eestyle s Frees' eestyle s Frees' eestyle 18:15	End: 74 kg R tyle 53 kg 125 kg 65 kg 1, tyle 50 k 97 kg 1, 65 kg 1, tyle 50 k	epechage g Repechage Repechage /8 Finals g 1/8 Finals /8 Finals /4 Finals g 1/4 Finals	Makuhari Messe Hall A
Session Time 11:00 - 11:00 - 11:30 - 11:30 - 11:30 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - Time	11:20 11:20 11:20 12:50 12:50 12:50 13:30 13:30 WRE12	0:20 0:20 0:20 1:20 1:20 0:40 0:40 0:40	Start: 'Event na Men's Fr Women's Fr Women's Fr Women's Fr Women's Fr Start: 'Event na	ne eestyle s Frees' eestyle eestyle eestyle eestyle s Frees' eestyle s Frees' eestyle 18:15 me	End: 74 kg R tyle 53 kg 125 kg 65 kg 1, tyle 50 k 97 kg 1, End:	epechage g Repechage Repechage /8 Finals g 1/8 Finals /4 Finals g 1/4 Finals /4 Finals /4 Finals	
Session Time 11:00 - 11:00 - 11:30 - 11:30 - 11:30 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - Time 18:15 -	11:20 11:20 11:20 12:50 12:50 12:50 13:30 13:30 WRE12	0:20 0:20 0:20 1:20 1:20 1:20 0:40 0:40 0:40	Start: 'Event na Men's Fr Women's Fr Women's Fr Women's Fr Women's Fr Start: 'Event na Men's Fr	ne eestyle s Frees' eestyle eestyle eestyle s Frees' eestyle to s Frees' eestyle 18:15 me eestyle	End: 74 kg R tyle 53 k 125 kg 65 kg 1 tyle 50 k 97 kg 1 tyle 50 k 97 kg 1 End:	epechage g Repechage Repechage /8 Finals g 1/8 Finals /4 Finals g 1/4 Finals /4 Finals /4 Finals /4 Finals	
Session Time 11:00 - 11:00 - 11:30 - 11:30 - 11:30 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 18:35 -	11:20 11:20 11:20 12:50 12:50 12:50 13:30 13:30 WRE12	0:20 0:20 0:20 1:20 1:20 0:40 0:40 0:40 Duration 0:20 0:20	Start: 'Event na Men's Fr Women's Fr Women's Fr Women's Fr Women's Fr Start: 'Event na Men's Fr Men's Fr Men's Fr Men's Fr Men's Fr Men's Fr	ne eestyle eestyle eestyle eestyle eestyle s Frees' eestyle to Frees' eestyle ne eestyle ne eestyle eestyle eestyle eestyle eestyle eestyle eestyle	End: 74 kg R tyle 53 k 125 kg 65 kg 1 65 kg 1 65 kg 1 67 kg 1	epechage g Repechage Repechage /8 Finals g 1/8 Finals /4 Finals g 1/4 Finals /4 Finals /4 Finals /4 Finals emifinals	
Session Time 11:00 - 11:00 - 11:30 - 11:30 - 11:30 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 18:55 - 18:55 -	11:20 11:20 11:20 12:50 12:50 12:50 13:30 13:30 WRE12 18:35 18:55 19:15	0:20 0:20 0:20 1:20 1:20 1:20 0:40 0:40 0:40 Duration 0:20 0:20	Start: 'Event na Men's Fr Women's Fr Women's Fr Women's Fr Women's Fr Start: 'Event na Men's Fr Men's Fr Women's Fr Women's Fr Women's Fr Women's Fr Women's Fr Women's Fr	ne eestyle eestyle eestyle eestyle eestyle eestyle eestyle eestyle eestyle me eestyle eestyle eestyle s Frees'	End: 74 kg R tyle 53 k 125 kg 65 kg 1 65 kg 1 65 kg 1 tyle 50 k 97 kg 1 End: 65 kg S 97 kg S tyle 50 k	epechage g Repechage Repechage /8 Finals g 1/8 Finals /4 Finals /5 Finals /6 Finals	
Session Time 11:00 - 11:00 - 11:30 - 11:30 - 11:30 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 -	11:20 11:20 11:20 12:50 12:50 12:50 13:30 13:30 WRE12 18:35 18:55 19:15	0:20 0:20 0:20 1:20 1:20 0:40 0:40 0:40 Duration 0:20 0:20 0:20	Start: 'Event na Men's Fr Women's Fr Women's Fr Start: 'Event na Men's Fr Women's Fr Men's Fr Men's Fr Men's Fr Men's Fr Men's Fr Women's Fr Women's Fr Women's Fr Men's Fr	ne eestyle	End: 74 kg R tyle 53 k 125 kg 65 kg 1 65 kg 1 65 kg 1 65 kg 1 65 kg S 97 kg 1 65 kg S 97 kg S tyle 50 k	epechage g Repechage Repechage /8 Finals g 1/8 Finals /4 Finals /4 Finals /4 Finals /2 Finals /4 Finals /5 Finals /6 Finals	
Session Time 11:00 - 11:00 - 11:30 - 11:30 - 11:30 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 -	11:20 11:20 11:20 12:50 12:50 12:50 13:30 13:30 WRE12 18:35 18:55 19:15 19:50 20:05	0:20 0:20 0:20 1:20 1:20 0:40 0:40 0:40 Duration 0:20 0:20 0:20 0:20	Start: 'Event na Men's Fr Women's Fr Women's Fr Women's Fr Start: 'Event na Men's Fr Women's Fr Women's Fr Men's Fr Women's Fr Men's Fr Men's Fr Men's Fr Men's Fr Men's Fr	ne eestyle s Frees' eestyle eestyle s Frees' eestyle eestyle 18:15 me eestyle eestyle eestyle eestyle eestyle eestyle s Frees' eestyle eestyle eestyle eestyle	End: 74 kg R tyle 53 k 125 kg 65 kg 1 tyle 50 k 97 kg 1 65 kg 1 End: 65 kg S 97 kg S tyle 50 k	epechage g Repechage Repechage /8 Finals g 1/8 Finals /4 Finals g 1/4 Finals /4 Finals emifinals emifinals g Semifinals ronze	
Session Time 11:00 - 11:00 - 11:30 - 11:30 - 11:30 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 20:05 -	11:20 11:20 11:20 12:50 12:50 12:50 13:30 13:30 WRE12 18:35 18:55 19:15 19:50 20:05 20:25	0:20 0:20 0:20 1:20 1:20 1:20 0:40 0:40 0:40 Duration 0:20 0:20 0:20 0:20 0:10	Start: 'Event na Men's Fr Women's Fr Women's Fr Women's Fr Wen's Fr Wen's Fr Wen's Fr Wen's Fr Wen's Fr Women's Fr Women's Fr Women's Fr Women's Fr Men's Fr Men's Fr Men's Fr Men's Fr Men's Fr Men's Fr	ne eestyle	End: 74 kg R tyle 53 k 125 kg 65 kg 1 57 kg 5 67 kg S tyle 50 k 74 kg B 74 kg G	epechage g Repechage Repechage /8 Finals g 1/8 Finals /4 Finals /4 Finals /4 Finals /2 Finals /4 Finals	
Session Time 11:00 - 11:00 - 11:30 - 11:30 - 11:30 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 20:05 - 20:30 -	11:20 11:20 11:20 12:50 12:50 12:50 13:30 13:30 WRE12 18:35 18:55 19:15 19:50 20:05 20:25 20:40	0:20 0:20 0:20 1:20 1:20 0:40 0:40 0:40 Duration 0:20 0:20 0:20 0:20 0:20 0:10	Start: 'Event na Men's Fr Women's Fr Women's Fr Women's Fr Start: 'Event na Men's Fr Women's Fr Men's Fr	ne eestyle	End: 74 kg R tyle 53 k 125 kg 65 kg 1 65 kg 1 65 kg 1 65 kg 1 65 kg S 97 kg 1 65 kg S 4 kg S 125 kg 125 kg	epechage g Repechage Repechage /8 Finals g 1/8 Finals /4 Finals /4 Finals /4 Finals /2 Einals /4 Finals /4	
Session Time 11:00 - 11:00 - 11:30 - 11:30 - 11:30 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 20:30 - 20:40 -	11:20 11:20 11:20 12:50 12:50 12:50 13:30 13:30 WRE12 18:35 18:55 19:15 19:50 20:05 20:25 20:40 20:55	0:20 0:20 0:20 1:20 1:20 1:20 0:40 0:40 0:40 Duration 0:20 0:20 0:20 0:10 0:20 0:10	Start: 'Event na Men's Fr Women's Fr Women's Fr Women's Fr Women's Fr Women's Fr Women's Fr Men's Fr	me eestyle s Frees' eestyle eestyle eestyle s Frees' eestyle s Frees' eestyle	End: 74 kg R tyle 53 k 125 kg 65 kg 1 65 kg 1 65 kg 1 65 kg 1 65 kg S 97 kg 1 65 kg S 97 kg S 125 kg 125 kg 74 kg G	epechage g Repechage Repechage /8 Finals g 1/8 Finals /4 Finals /4 Finals /4 Finals /4 Finals g 1/4 Finals /4 Finals /4 Finals g Semifinals emifinals emifinals g Semifinals ronze fold Medal Bronze Gold Medal ictory Ceremony	
Session Time 11:00 - 11:00 - 11:30 - 11:30 - 11:30 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 20:05 - 20:40 - 20:55 -	11:20 11:20 11:20 12:50 12:50 12:50 13:30 13:30 WRE12 18:35 18:55 19:15 19:50 20:05 20:25 20:40 20:55 21:15	0:20 0:20 0:20 1:20 1:20 1:20 0:40 0:40 0:40 Duration 0:20 0:20 0:20 0:10 0:20 0:15 0:20	Start: 'Event na Men's Fr Women's Fr Men's Fr Women's Fr Men's Fr	me eestyle s Frees' eestyle estyle s Frees' eestyle estyle s Frees' eestyle estyle estyle eestyle eestyle eestyle eestyle eestyle eestyle eestyle s Frees' eestyle eestyle eestyle estyle	End: 74 kg R tyle 53 k 125 kg 65 kg 1 65 kg 1 65 kg 1 65 kg 1 65 kg S 97 kg 1 65 kg S 125 kg S 125 kg 125 kg 74 kg G 125 kg 74 kg V tyle 53 k	epechage g Repechage Repechage /8 Finals g 1/8 Finals /4 Finals /6	
Session Time 11:00 - 11:00 - 11:30 - 11:30 - 11:30 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 20:50 - 20:30 - 20:40 - 20:55 - 21:20 -	11:20 11:20 11:20 12:50 12:50 12:50 13:30 13:30 WRE12 18:35 18:55 19:15 19:50 20:05 20:25 20:40 20:55 21:15 21:30	0:20 0:20 0:20 1:20 1:20 1:20 0:40 0:40 0:40 Duration 0:20 0:20 0:20 0:10 0:20 0:10 0:15 0:20 0:10	Start: 'Event na Men's Fr Women's Fr Women's Fr Start: 'Event na Men's Fr Women's Fr Women's Fr Women's Fr Men's Fr Women's Fr Women'	ne eestyle s Frees eestyle estyle eestyle eest	End: 74 kg R tyle 53 k 125 kg 65 kg 1 65 kg 1 65 kg 1 65 kg 1 65 kg S 97 kg 1 65 kg S 125 kg 125 kg 125 kg 14 kg V tyle 53 k tyle 53 k	epechage g Repechage Repechage /8 Finals g 1/8 Finals /4	
Session Time 11:00 - 11:00 - 11:30 - 11:30 - 11:30 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 12:50 - 20:05 - 20:40 - 20:55 -	11:20 11:20 11:20 12:50 12:50 12:50 13:30 13:30 WRE12 18:35 18:55 19:15 19:50 20:05 20:25 20:40 20:55 21:15	0:20 0:20 0:20 1:20 1:20 1:20 0:40 0:40 0:40 Duration 0:20 0:20 0:20 0:10 0:20 0:15 0:20	Start: 'Event na Men's Fr Women's Fr Men's Fr Men's Fr Men's Fr Men's Fr Men's Fr Women's Fr Men's Fr Women's Fr Women's Fr Women's Fr Women's Fr Women's Fr Fr Women's Fr	me eestyle s Frees' eestyle eestyle s Frees' eestyle estyle s Frees' eestyle	End: 74 kg R tyle 53 k 125 kg 65 kg 1 65 kg S 97 kg S 125 kg S 125 kg	epechage g Repechage Repechage /8 Finals g 1/8 Finals /4 Finals /6	Makuhari Messe Hall A

Day 15			Sat 7 Aug 2021	
Session	WRE13		Start: 18:45 End: 22:00	Makuhari Messe Hall A
Time		Duration	Event name	
18:45 -	19:05	0:20	Men's Freestyle 65 kg Repechage	
18:45 -	19:05	0:20	Women's Freestyle 50 kg Repechage	
18:45 -	19:05	0:20	Men's Freestyle 97 kg Repechage	
19:30 -	19:50	0:20	Men's Freestyle 65 kg Bronze	
19:55 -	20:05	0:10	Men's Freestyle 65 kg Gold Medal	
20:05 -	20:25	0:20	Men's Freestyle 97 kg Bronze	
20:30 -	20:40	0:10	Men's Freestyle 97 kg Gold Medal	
20:40 -	20:55	0:15	Men's Freestyle 65 kg Victory Ceremony	
20:55 -	21:15	0:20	Women's Freestyle 50 kg Bronze	
21:20 -	21:30	0:10	Women's Freestyle 50 kg Gold Medal	
21:30 -	21:45	0:15	Men's Freestyle 97 kg Victory Ceremony	
21:45 -	22:00	0:15	Women's Freestyle 50 kg Victory Ceremony	

Pre-competition procedures

UWW Ordinary Congress

TBD

UWW Hall Of Fame Ceremony & Gala Dinner

TRD

Technical meeting

DATE: 31 July 2021 **TIME:** 13:00 – 13:40

LOCATION: ITO meeting room, Makuhari Messe Hall A

Draws

Draws for each weight category will be held at Makuhari Messe Hall A on the day before each of the respective weight category events. Team leaders will be required at each draw, which will be open to the media. The first draw will be held on the evening of Saturday 31 July 2021, with all subsequent draws to held in the session break on competition days according to the following schedule.

SCHEDULE		
DATE	TIME	CATEGORY
31 July 2021 (Day 8)	13:40 - 14:00	Men's Greco-Roman 60 kg
		Men's Greco-Roman 130 kg
		Women's Freestyle 76 kg
1 August 2021 (Day 9)	13:10 – 13:30	Men's Greco-Roman 77 kg
		Men's Greco-Roman 97 kg
		Women's Freestyle 68 kg
2 August 2021 (Day 10)	13:40 – 14:00	Men's Greco-Roman 67 kg
		Men's Greco-Roman 87 kg Women's
		Freestyle 62 kg
3 August 2021 (Day 11)	13:40 – 14:00	Men's Freestyle 57 kg
		Men's Freestyle 86 kg
		Women's Freestyle 57 kg
4 August 2021 (Day 12)	13:40 – 14:00	Men's Freestyle 74 kg
		Men's Freestyle 125 kg Women's
		Freestyle 53 kg
5 August 2021 (Day 13)	13:40 – 14:00	Men's Freestyle 65 kg
		Men's Freestyle 97 kg Women's
		Freestyle 50 kg

Medical control and weigh-ins

On the morning of each day of competition, wrestlers must present themselves at the weigh-in room for medical control and ensure they bring all necessary documentation, as mandated by UWW. Medical staff will confirm whether wrestlers are eligible to compete.

Following medical control, officials from the UWW will conduct initial weigh-ins in the same room that will last 30 minutes. However, because competition in each weight category will be held over two days, wrestlers who have qualified for finals, bronze medal matches, and repechage matches will have to undergo an additional weigh-in on the morning of their second day of competition. One weigh-in procedure (15 minutes) will be held for athletes continuing their competition from the day before and a separate weigh-in procedure (30 minutes) will be held for those beginning competition that day.

Pairings are made in the order of numbers randomly drawn for all the wrestlers, except for the world champion and the runner-up of each weight category. The world champion will be placed in the upper bracket, and the silver medallist in the lower bracket. Neither wrestler will have a qualification round match at the Olympic Games. Only these specific wrestlers, and not their NOCs, have the right to this special bracket allocation. Any relevant NOC that has a world champion or world runner-up who fails to make the Olympic roster cannot transfer this bracket allocation to another wrestler of the same weight category. The draw number of each wrestler must be immediately entered on a notice board visible to coaches and team officials.

	SCHEDULE						
DATE	TIME	ACTIVITY	CATEGORY				
1 August 2021	09:00 - 09:30	Medical exam and	Men's Greco-Roman 60 kg				
(Day 9)		weigh-in	Men's Greco-Roman 130 kg				
			Women's Freestyle 76 kg				
	09:00 – 09:15	Weigh-in	Men's Greco-Roman 60 kg,				
			Men's Greco-Roman 130 kg				
2 August 2021			Women's Freestyle 76 kg				
(Day 10)	09:15 – 09:45	Medical exam and	Men's Greco-Roman 77 kg				
		weigh-in	Men's Greco-Roman 97 kg				
			Women's Freestyle 68 kg				
	09:00 – 09:15	Weigh-in	Men's Greco-Roman 77 kg				
			Men's Greco-Roman 97 kg				
3 August 2021			Women's Freestyle 68 kg				
(Day 11)	09:15 – 09:45	Medical exam and	Men's Greco-Roman 67 kg				
		weigh-in	Men's Greco-Roman 87 kg				
			Women's Freestyle 62 kg				

	09:00 - 09:15	Weigh-in	Men's Greco-Roman 67 kg
			Men's Greco-Roman 87 kg
4 August 2021			Women's Freestyle 62 kg
(Day 12)	09:15 - 09:45	Medical exam and	Men's Freestyle 57 kg
		weigh-in	Men's Freestyle 86 kg
			Women's Freestyle 57 kg
	09:00 - 09:15	Weigh-in	Men's Freestyle 57 kg
			Men's Freestyle 86 kg
5 August 2021			Women's Freestyle 57 kg
(Day 13)	09:15 - 09:45	Medical exam and	Men's Freestyle 74 kg
		weigh-in	Men's Freestyle 125 kg
			Women's Freestyle 53 kg
	09:00 - 09:15	Weigh-in	Men's Freestyle 74 kg
			Men's Freestyle125 kg
6 August 2021			Women's Freestyle 53 kg
(Day 14)	09:15 - 09:45	Medical exam and	Men's Freestyle 65 kg
		weigh-in	Men's Freestyle 97 kg
			Women's Freestyle 50 kg
7 August 2021	09:00 - 09:15	Weigh-in	Men's Freestyle 65 kg
(Day 15)			Men's Freestyle 97 kg
			Women's Freestyle 50 kg

Competition procedures

Procedures in warm-up area

The warm-up area will contain four mats and six televisions displaying the live competition feed and order of competition information for the three competition mats. NTOs and Tokyo 2020 representatives will lead each wrestler from the warm-up area to the call room. Each wrestler may be accompanied by a maximum of two people (generally the wrestler's coach and trainer). The wrestler's accreditation will be checked at the call room and handed to the coach. Each wrestler's personal items will be collected in a basket and a Tokyo 2020 representative will carry the basket to the field of play. The wrestler's accreditation will be carried by their coach.

Call room procedures

NTOs will check each wrestler's entry information and each wrestler's singlet. Tokyo 2020 basket carriers will identify their wrestler in the call room. The athlete and their entourage will walk from the call room to the athletes' entrance to the field of play in the following order:

For morning sessions

- Banner carrier
- 2. Wrestler
- 3. Coach
- 4. Trainer
- Basket carrier

For evening sessions

- 1. Wrestler
- 2. Coach
- Trainer
- 4. Banner carrier
- 5. Basket carrier

Field of play procedures

For morning sessions, wrestlers will follow the banner carrier to the stairs leading to the field of play. For evening sessions, wrestlers will go to the stairs leading to the field of play when signaled to do so by Tokyo 2020 staff.

Once the wrestler's name has been called, the wrestler may step onto the platform. Morning session banner carriers will return to the call room. The wrestler's coach and trainer must sit in the chairs reserved for them at the bottom of the platform. The Tokyo 2020 basket carrier will be seated in their designated chair behind the coaches' box.

Accredited/team seating

There will be a specific section in the stands with seats available for athletes and team officials located next to the athletes' entrance to the field of play.

Post-competition procedures

Leaving the field of play

After their bout, wrestlers together with coaches, trainers and basket carriers must pass through the mixed zone as they exit the field of play.

Doping control

TBD

Mixed zone

TBD

Press conferences

TBD

Victory ceremonies

TBD

Competition venue

Makuhari Messe Hall A

2-1 Nakase Mihama-ku Chiba-shi Chiba Japan

Makuhari Messe (Nippon Convention Centre) is one of Japan's top convention complexes, located in the heart of Makuhari New City. It consists of three facilities on a site of 210,000m²: International Exhibition Hall, International Conference Hall and Makuhari Event Hall.

At Tokyo 2020, the Makuhari Messe Hall A venue will also host Olympic Taekwondo and the Paralympic Sitting Volleyball competition.

Makuhari Messe Hall A will have a gross capacity of 10,000 for the Tokyo 2020 Wrestling competition.

Field of play

The field of play for the Wrestling competitions at Makuhari Messe Hall A will consist of a raised platform 0.8m high with a sponge-floor surface. On the platform, there will be three octagonal mats located adjacent to one another, each with the dimensions of 12m x 12m and a combat circle 9m in diameter. The competition area and all equipment will be presented in accordance with UWW rules.

Venue access

Makuhari Messe Hall A will be open from 05:00 until 23:30 on competition days. The TA transport athletes' drop off point/load zone is located on the north side of Makuhari Messe Hall A, a short walk from the entrance to the back-of-house athlete preparation area.

Venue transport

Time/distance from Olympic Village using Tokyo 2020 transport services: 34min/30km

A complete timetable of bus services available for the Wrestling competition and training sessions will be available at the transport desk in the Olympic Village and at the venue Sport Information Desk (SID).

Venue facilities and services

Warm-up area

The warm-up area will be in a separate hall near the field of play and will consist of four (4) square mats

Athletes' Lounge

The Athletes' Lounge is located near the warm-up area. The lounge will be equipped with a table, folding chairs, portable tables, a sofa, a coffee table, an electric kettle, additional chairs, and a whiteboard. A refreshment station serving whole fruits, cold snacks, Coca-Cola drinks, and hot drinks will be available for athletes and team officials. The lounge will be open from 07:00 to 22:45 on training and competition days. Free-of-charge Wi-Fi internet access will also be available in the lounge.

Sport Information Desk (SID)

The Wrestling SID is located next to the Athletes' Lounge and the warm-up area. The SID will be open on training and competition days.

Changing rooms and showers

Separate facilities for men and women are located on the east side of the warm-up area. The changing rooms will contain lockers, benches and full-length mirrors.

Food and beverage

A buffet-style hot meal will be served in the Athletes' Lounge on competition days between 09:00 and 12:00. The meal does not have to be ordered in advance.

Athletes and team officials can bring food into the competition venue, however, please note that there is no refrigeration available.

Saunas

Separate sauna facilities for men and women are located next to the warm-up area.

Scales

There will be scales in the warm-up area and in each of the three weigh-in rooms. The scales used for weigh-ins will be calibrated daily. Scales will also be available in the training venue (a designated training area adjacent to the competition warm-up area).

Massage area

There are 15 massage rooms located adjacent to the warm-up area.

Medical services

The athletes' medical station is located on the east side of the warm-up area. The medical station will provide services such as first aid, emergency care, sports medicine and physical therapy services to athletes, team officials and technical officials. The Tokyo 2020 athlete medical team will consist of at least one doctor and one physiotherapist, one dentist, and nurses. Ambulances will also be stationed at Makuhari Messe during medical services operational hours. Each ambulance is staffed with a crew of three trained medical personnel.

Doping control station

The doping control station is located next to the athletes' changing rooms.

Venue Accreditation Office (VAO)

TBD

Training venue

Makuhari Messe Hall A

2-1 Nakase Mihama-ku Chiba-shi Chiba Japan

Wrestling training will also take place at Makuhari Messe Hall A, in a designated training area adjacent to the competition warm-up area. The training area will be open from Wednesday 14 July to Saturday 7 August 2021. The training area will contain 16 square competition-size mats and all training equipment will comply with Rule 50 and Bye-law to Rule 50 of the IOC Olympic Charter.

Training sessions

Wrestlers will be able to train between 09:00 to 21:00 on a first-come, first-served basis when the training area is open between 14 July and 7 August 2021. On 23 July 2021, the training area will be open from 09:00 to 12:00 (midday) due to the Opening Ceremony.

The number of mats and the length of training sessions is determined by the number of wrestlers per discipline in each team. Training sessions will be available in blocks of 30 minutes up to a maximum of two hours (120 minutes).

Training facilities

Wrestling training facilities in the training area located adjacent to the competition warm-up area include the following:

Massage area

Eight massage rooms will be available in the training area.

Scales

Scales are available in the training area.

Training Access Pass (TAP)

TBD

Directory

The Tokyo Organising Committee of the Olympic and Paralympic Games (Tokyo 2020)

Tokyo won the right to stage the Games of the XXXII Olympiad on 7 September 2013. The Tokyo Organising Committee of the Olympic and Paralympic Games (Tokyo 2020) is a private, not-for-profit sports association that was officially formed on 24 January 2014. Spearheaded by former prime minister of Japan, Yoshiro Mori, as president, the organising committee is composed of members from various organisations including the Japanese Olympic Committee (JOC), Japanese Paralympic Committee (JPC), Tokyo Metropolitan Government (TMG) and the national government of Japan.

Tokyo 2020 was assigned its mission by the International Olympic Committee (IOC) and International Paralympic Committee (IPC) and must follow their guidance, the Host City Contract, the Olympic Charter, the IPC Handbook, World Anti-Doping Agency (WADA) regulations and Japanese law.

Tokyo 2020 works in cooperation with Olympic and Paralympic Worldwide Partners, Gold Partners, Official Partners and Official Supporters.

Tokyo 2020

Harumi Triton Square 1-8-11 Harumi Chuo-ku 104-0053 Tokyo

Tel: +81-(0)570-09-2020 (general enquiries)

Online enquiries: https://enquiry.tokyo2020.org/CPR_Enquiry

URL: https://tokyo2020.org

President: MORI Yoshiro Chief Executive
Officer:
MUTO Toshiro

Chief Operations
Officer:
NUNOMURA Yukihiko

Games Delivery Officer: NAKAMURA Hidemasa

Sports Director: KOTANI Mikako

Olympic & Paralympic Village Director: YASHIMA Kazuhiko

NOC/NPC Relations & Services Director:

KOBAYASHI Toru

email: noc.svc@tokyo2020.jp

Wrestling Sport Manager: FUJIMORI Yasukazu

email: yasukazu.fujimori@tokyo2020.jp

21

International Olympic Committee (IOC)

The International Olympic Committee was created on 23 June 1894. Less than two years later, on 6 April 1896, the first Olympic Games of the modern era opened in Athens, and the Olympic Movement has not stopped growing ever since. The Olympic Movement encompasses organisations, athletes and other persons who agree to be guided by the principles of the Olympic Charter. The goal of the Olympic Movement is to contribute to building a peaceful and better world by educating youth through sport practised without discrimination of any kind, in a spirit of friendship, solidarity and fair play.

International Olympic Committee

Chateau de Vidy CH-1007 Lausanne Switzerland Tel: +41 21 621 6111

Fax: +41 21 621 6216 URL: www.olympic.org

President:

Thomas BACH

Chairman of the Coordination Commission for the Games of the XXXII Olympiad: John COATES

Olympic Games Executive Director: Christophe DUBI

Sports Director: Kit McCONNELL

NOC Relations Director: James MACLEOD

22

United World Wrestling (UWW)

UWW was founded as the first International Wrestlers Union in 1912. The International Amateur Wrestling Federation (IAWF) was then created during the IOC Olympic Congress in Lausanne in 1921 and was renamed as FILA (Fédération Internationale des Luttes Associées) some years later. During the 2013 FILA congress in Tashkent, Uzbekistan, FILA was renamed United World Wrestling which now serves as the international governing body for the Olympic disciplines of Freestyle (men's and women's) and Greco-Roman (men's). The UWW has 182 affiliated national federations across all continents and governs the sport of Wrestling at a multitude of levels around the world.

United World Wrestling

Rue de Chateau 6 CH-1804 Corsier-sur-Vevey Switzerland

Tel: +41 21 312 8426 Fax: +41 21 323 6073

 $\label{eq:constraint} \begin{array}{l} \text{email: } \underline{\text{info@unitedworldwrestling.org}} \\ \text{URL: } \underline{\text{www.unitedworldwrestling.org}} \end{array}$

President: Nenad LALOVIC

Secretary General: Michel DUSSON

Japan Wrestling Federation (JWF)

The Japan Amateur Wrestling Association (JAWA) was originally established in 1932 to control the sport of Wrestling in Japan. In 1946 it was renamed as the Japan Wrestling Federation (JWF) and in April 2013 it was certified as a public benefit corporation. Beginning with the gold medal of Shohachi Ishii in men's freestyle 57kg at Helsinki 1952, Japan has won 32 gold medals, and 69 medals in total, in men's and women's Wrestling competition up to and including Rio 2016. At Tokyo 2020, the JWF hopes its athletes can reach an overall target of 10 Wrestling medals.

Japan Wrestling Federation

Japan Sport Olympic Square 4-2 Kasumigaokamachi Shinjuku-ku Tokyo Japan

Tel: +81 3 5843 0358 Fax: +81 3 5843 0359

email: jpn@unitedworldwrestling.org URL: www.japan-wrestling.jp **President:** FUKUDA Tomiaki

Secretary General: SUGA Yoshimatsu



The Worldwide Olympic Partners





























































Tokyo 2020 Olympic Official Partners

































































Tokyo 2020 Olympic Official Supporters

AOKI Aggreko ECC EY Japan KADOKAWA Google KOKUYO SHIMIZU CORPORATION TANAKA HOLDINGS
TECHNOGYM TOBU TOWER SKYTREE NOMURA PARK24 Pasona Group BCG Japan MARUDAI FOOD Morisawa
Yahoo Japan Corporation THE SANKEI SHIMBUN The Hokkaido Shimbun Press